March 29th, 1915
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%, Bortean G. Goodhue,
No 2 "‘-est. 47th Street,
New 'fora& ,1ty.

Sir: :
I have read with comsiderable awmazeuwont igie article

in the March number of the Architpctural Record entitled “The

‘Panama-California Expoésitdon” with the: sub=iitle "Berirazm"G,

Goodhue §pd the Renalssance of Spanish-Colonial Architecture.
,'.I really thought that I had a great deal to do with

" the design of iie Exposiilion, but find that all L did was the

actual construction" and the"detnils of the planting." I do
not see why you gave me credit for the planiing = you nad just
- as much to do with the design of that as you had with the de-
‘sign ol ihe vemporary bu.ldings and ihe general plan - really,
you should have taken the whole thing while you were sbout it,

]

%hen I thrnk of the ona sketch you made for the
temporary buildings, and the. childish:skelches by linslow
(which you approved in writing), and comm re them with the

- actual buildings, I aw forced ter-admive the wonderlful con-

" ceit that enables you to appropriate the credit for the g
whole work as "Advisary and Coasudting “Architect.” Of course,
I am well aware that you.were employed in this capacity but
‘ecannol forget how miserably you failed'in ii, apparenily mak- .

. 1ng no: attempt to do t.he wark as you had a.greod. :

e There s.re many t.htngs in this articla that I do
not understand. For instance, on .age <86 you give Lhe
"Division of VWorks" crodit for "An Arcade on the Commerce
and Industries’ Building s and yet on page 238 is zhown Lhe .
same arcade and you take credit for the whole building as.
~ "Advisrey and Consulting Arghitect.™ | How did this .happen?
<Is it possible that you camnot recognize your own (?) work -
~and claim it in oae place on.; Lo deny it in another?: And,'
" ineidentally, the building in question (pages 238 and 246)
is not ‘tue. "Com.erce and ;ndq,s wiaa Buildlnb and has aever
been so named,’ ; - ; .
, e ¥ On the whole, I think hou have been rat-her care-
less, - L'admit that it was noi necessary for you to assist
 me while I was-designing and building the Efposition - the
- pesult. proves that --bul I do think that you should have
. .visited ii after it was finsshed'so that you might become
- ‘acquainted with the buildings and be-able to takik intelld-
gently when claiming t.ho credit. as 'Adﬂsory and Gonsult--
-ing Archit-ect.". : i S :
‘Ioua re tie architect for t.he Galifornia atat.o
-and Fine Arts. buildings and fully entitlod to all credit
' for them, and you did advise and consult on the Southern .
~ California bui 1ng but. kindly t.ell ne for wimt. aro yon g
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responsible in the rest of the Exposition? V¥hat part did
you take in the design of the "South Facade of the Varied
Industries Building" (page 2349, the San Joaquin Valley
Bullding, (page 283), the Pool by the Botanical Bu11d12§

‘Gemmerce and Industries Building to the Left" (page 24

Face of the Commerce and Industries Building" (page 249,)
and the Commerce snd Industries Building (page 250). In-
asmuch as I desipgned these buildings (and most of the eest

. of ‘the Lxposition not shown in tne article) after . last

saw or heard from you and after “inslow had been dischargad -
and, furiheruwore, as they are nbsolut.ely contrary to what
it.tlo advice you did give, I fail to see how you honestly

- can c¢laim to be “Advisory and Consult.ing Architect” for

t.hem.

. If this werse not a serious matter the whole arti-
cle would be extremely dudicrous to tnose of us who know
that you did not even select the architaectural style and,
what. is more, strermusly opposed the way in which it has
been nandled. : ,

" But the nos t bare-faced thing in this article
is ths statement giving you credit Bor the. general plan,

‘You must have forgotten that, at a meoting (swith the Build.

ings aad Grounds Comuittee and the :ark Commission you
specirically discleimed any responsibility for either my -
plan or ir, vimsted's, ' ‘he members of the Committee remem-

"~ ber this even if you conveniently have forgotten it, Also,

- afterwards, wihen Mr. Olmsted resigned-onam account of the
. adoption of my plan, you: falegrauhed that vou saw trou‘ow

"ahead and were glad thnat you ‘eoyld "prove an a.l:l.bi.. :

lhis articie’ also mentions the bridge as my work

_yet, a faw months ago, it was published in the Br!ickbuilder

over your name. You should have waited a little’ 1onger be--

fore_admitting that I had anything to do with it,
d\ g
In a wey this article is quite flattering to me

- a8 it shows tuat my work is geod cnough to.make you wish to -

steal the oredit for it. By the way, whv did you not £ill
out the art.:l.cle with pc:.t.ures of the Fine Arts building

instead of usirz my work? . Is it :aossiblb thnt you think:

my work is bett.or t.han your ownt Ao T e

\7..

If you ‘have read as far as. thj.s you should reo.lize‘ ;
,tully my opinfon of you but, lest vou make any mistake, I .

- will state it plainiyy as fo.t:.own: if you are responsible -

for the erticle in quegtion you are t.he most cont.emptibla
creature : & have eVer known. ' :

stnce sooing t.he mann er 1n which you t.ake the

eredit for work you did not do, 1 am curious to inow vho

realiy did do_ the work which hes made your reputation., - Has
' your late partner been doingz the work which you. 'adv!.sed

'a.nd conault.ed" with him - the- work for h:ls share, the

iy
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credit for yours? I am led to‘believe so as that is the
vpry_fair_division you are making with me, ¥

This article constitutes an open theft of my work

. and. Y do not propose to submit te it if I have sny legal
_recourag. : have engaged an attorney to protact my interests,

: -I shall allow you a reasonable length of time in
rwhich tu amsweyr this lotter before *akinp action,

'For your infaormation I w11l say that all drawings
. and oorreapondence with you has been ecarefully preserved
'an6 vil‘ rpove. ”ully svary contention T make,

.";incn.a'-ely,Fr‘ans. P. Allen,; Jxr, .
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